



Sacramento Transportation Authority

801 12th Street Floor 5, Sacramento, CA 95814

Measure A Independent Taxpayer Oversight Committee Application Form

All provided information will become public record.

For which committee position are you applying?:

- Active or retired professional in the field of municipal audit, finance, and/or budgeting with a minimum of 5 years' experience in a relevant and senior decision-making position in the public or private sector
- Active or retired licensed civil engineer or trained transportation planner with at least 5 years of demonstrated experience in the field of transportation in government and/or the private sector
- Active or retired manager of major public or private development or construction projects who understands the complexity, costs, and implementation issues involved in building large-scale infrastructure improvements

Name: Krajewski Geraldine _____
 Last First Middle

Home Address: _____ Folsom CA 95630
 Street # City State Zip

Mailing Address: _____
 (if different) Street # City State Zip

Daytime phone: _____ Other phone: _____

E-mail address: _____

Do you live in an incorporated city? Yes If yes, which city? Folsom

Do you or an immediate family member have any relationships (professional, financial, other) that may present a potential conflict of interest? YES

If yes, please explain:

No, I nor any immediate family member have any relationships that may present a potential conflict of interest

Times available to attend meetings (daytimes or evenings, which days of the week, etc.):

I am currently retired so all times work for me at this point.

RELEVANT EDUCATION & WORK EXPERIENCE (Attach resume if desired):

EDUCATION:

Bachelors Science in Accounting from the University of Arizona. I passed the CPA exam but have since let my license lapse.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

From:

| Month | Year |
|-----------------|------|
| 08/2014-10/2024 | |

 To: 08/2014-10/2024 Employer Name & Address: **SACOG 1415 L Street #300 Sacramento**

Senior Accountant. Responsibilities included reviewing all general ledger transactions including AR, AP, General Journals, Payroll and banking transactions. Also responsible for all billing to CalTRANS and FTA for various awards and grant as well as all compliance reporting associated with the awards. Responsible for all audits, yearly and triannual.

Position/ Duties:

From:

| Month | Year |
|-----------|------|
| 2008-2013 | |

 To: 2008-2013 Employer Name & Address: **Associated Students Inc for Sacramento State**

Accounting Manager. Responsible for all AR, AP, PR and General Journal entries. Oversaw all the accounting for the special programs within ASI. Required to oversee and complete all monthly, quarterly, yearly reports as well as year end audit and roll up into the Chancellor's Office FS. Completed all tax reporting requirements-Sales Tax and Form 990 requirements.

Position/ Duties:

From:

| Month | Year |
|-----------|------|
| 2004-2008 | |

 To: 2004-2008 Employer Name & Address: **Foundation for California Community Colleges**

Accountant. Responsible for all General ledger transactions and bank transactions. Also, responsible for reimbursement billing for various grants and awards. Worked on all yearly budgets and reporting requirements as well as audits, compliance reporting and other ad hoc reporting requirements as needed.

Position/ Duties:

PUBLIC BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED:

N/A

OTHER COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE & AFFILIATIONS:

Folsom LaCrosse
American Cancer Society

OTHER QUESTIONS:

Why are you interested in serving on the Independent Taxpayer Oversight Committee (ITOC)?

I would like to contribute my expertise to the ITOC to ensure accountability, transparency and ethical practices within an organization. I would also like the opportunity to positively impact decision-making processes by providing critical analysis and independent perspectives.

ITOC would provide me the chance to give back and fulfill a community responsibility with an organization/agency impacting the Sacramento County community. This opportunity allows me to 'pay it forward' by contributing my time, knowledge and skills to the growth and future success of projects affecting Sacramento County.

What unique professional skills and abilities would you bring to the ITOC, and how would they benefit the Committee and the Measure A transportation sales tax program?

Over the last 10 years at SACOG, I became very familiar with the various types of funds for transportation, land use and other projects. During my first few years of employment, worked on the overall work plan and continued to coordinate all billing with CalTRANS and other agencies as SACOG obtained more and more funding for various programs and jurisdictions within the six county region.

During my time at three different Universities, University of Arizona, University of Oklahoma and Sacramento State University, I had an opportunity to view financial statements, budgets and work with various programs regarding funding for projects and capital outlays.

What do you hope to accomplish through your participation on the ITOC?

I hope to be part of an committee where we feel we are making a difference in our community by collaboration and making sound decisions in suport of the mission, deliverables, and outcomes of various projects within Sacramento County.
